

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
7, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Check your school Gmail for Yearbook Hall of Fame nominations. Forms must be submitted by Monday Nov 11th, 2019

<u>Attention all juniors.</u> If you still have unsold I Ka Nana O Lele Festival tickets, please bring them to Mr. Reiss' office A.S.A.P. Put them under the door if door is closed.

Eliminate your detention hours !!! If you want to eliminate your detention hours, see Mrs. Greig-Hong, Vice Principal, or Maikalani Cabrera, to sign up for the PBL student showcase - Wed. Dec. 11. Sign up in the admin office before the event.

<u>Interested in or need volunteer hours?</u> Sign up and help the robotics team run a VEX IQ tournament held at our school cafeteria on November 22 and 23. Contact lunas3882@gmail.com

<u>Earn community service hours</u> by volunteering as a bell ringer collecting donations for the Salvation Army. The Salvation Army provides services for those in need in our community. Please contact Lani Cabanilla at 808-866-3783 for more information.

Napili Market Place is looking for volunteer, community service hours, or detention hours taking off on Saturday, December 7th, 2019 to help with their Christmas Event. Come to sign up at the SAC Office

<u>Feeling creative?</u> The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may

email LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options. The deadline to submit entries is November 22, 2019.

Attention seniors! This is your year and we are planning the party of a lifetime for you. Sign up now for Project Grad for the low price of only \$30. This discounted price of admission into Project Grad is only \$30 through Wednesday, November 27th. After that the price jumps up to \$50 and will go up as high as \$100 on the night of graduation. Space is based on availability, so we encourage all seniors to get their applications in ASAP. As an added incentive, all students who submit their forms by the November 27th deadline will have their names entered into a drawing for a chance to win a \$50 Teddy's Bigger Burger gift certificate. Applications can be found in the school office or

online at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org. Class of 2020 you do not want to miss this fun-filled graduation celebration!

Morning Broadcast 2020-2021: Are you interested in becoming a part of the morning broadcast crew next school year? If so, come by K-101 to sign up and pick up an application during morning recess or at lunch. We look forward to seeing you as a part of our team.

CLUB CHATTER:

Best Buddies: there will be a meeting on Wednesday at lunch. Please Meet at Mr. Bose's classroom D-19. Mahalo!

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting on Friday, November 22 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will be getting an update on your Christmas tree sales. If you have sold it please bring the envelope with cash or check, ticket stub and customer information. We will be signing up for one tree lot shift and discussing the tree lot party. See you there.

SAVE THE DATE, HOSA MEMBERS!

We will be taking our club photos on Thursday November 21st during recess! Please be prompt because we will be snapping our picture five minutes after the recess bell has rang.

ATTIRE:

1st Years : Club Shirts 2nd Years : Black Scrubs 3rd Years : Gray Scrubs 4th Years : Class Jackets

No shorts, pants or scrub pants only!

2 credits for being in the picture!

Anime Club: shirts are in! So come down to K-101 during morning recess or lunch to pick one up. It's \$10 for a shirt. Also, students who are going to Kawaii Kon anime convention, your first payment is this Friday, November 22nd. If you worked at the I Ka Nani O Lele, you may pay half. If you are unable to pay by the 22nd, please see sensei Shigaki immediately.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Girl softball tryouts:

JV Softball - Coach Lithe Pokipala-Waiohu

Tryouts

December 2-6, 2019

December 9-13, 2019

5-7pm

Be sure that physical and consent forms are turned in directly to the trainers at their room

Varsity Softball - Coach Lei Nakamura Off season workouts Monday, Wednesday and Friday 5-7pm

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON ROLL, ORANGE JUICE, SOUTHERN PORK LINKS OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: HOT DOG IN BUN, FRUIT SLUSHY, TATER TOTS, VEGGIE STICKS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE.CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Gabriel Ramirez, Christine Ramos, Kailer-Lei Ramos, Mart Alfred Ramos. Thursday's monitor are: Rendel Jhay Ramos, Jacob Ramos-McAlinden, Jorden Vincent Rante, Jordynn Ratterman.